

Appendix F

Clause 17.5 – On Road Tutor

St John proposed clause changes

Without Prejudice

St John propose the following amendment to Clause 17, Allowances:

17.5 On Road Tutor Allowance

- (a) Newly appointed ~~Transport Officers~~ **employees**, who have not previously completed St John operational Ambulance hours, will be required to complete their first shifts of on road duties under the guidance of an On Road Tutor. The number of required shifts will be:
 - (i) 15 shifts where two newly appointed ~~Transport Officers~~ **employees** are working together with an On Road Tutor; or
 - (ii) 10 shifts where one newly appointed ~~Transport Officers~~ **employee** is working one-on-one with an On Road Tutor; or
 - (iii) A combination of (i) and (ii) above to a minimum of 10 and a maximum of ~~45~~ **20** shifts as determined by St John.
- (b) Newly appointed ~~Transport Officers~~ **employees**, who have previously completed St John operational Ambulance hours, will be required to complete their first two (2) shifts of on road duties under the guidance of an On Road Tutor.
- (c) If a newly appointed ~~Transport Officer~~ **employee** is not able to be signed off as competent after completing the shifts required in either clause (a) or (b), they will be provided additional shifts under the guidance of an On Road Tutor at the discretion of St John.
- (d) During this period the newly appointed ~~Transport Officer~~ **employee** will be required to complete a log book which must be countersigned at the end of each shift by the On Road Tutor with whom they are working.
- (e) On Road Tutors will be paid an allowance in accordance with **Appendix 2** of this Agreement for carrying out these duties.